

West Bengal

order

Other than A.P. Case no 6/60-61 (V) Registry

ORDER SHEET

At one

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

02

Reg IV Case no. 157-60

Order Sheet, dated from to

District No. 6 of 19 59-60

Nature of the case L.A. for the construction of Khayrasole-Panchira Road (sec. from Khayrasole to Katarai).

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

1  
25/9/59

Received ~~order~~ G.O. No 15523  
 L.A (P.W) dt- 21.9.59  
 U/s M for A/s L.A  
 U.R. Deptt. relating  
 to declaration no  
 15522 L.A (P.W) dt-  
 6.8.59 U/s 6 published  
 at pages 2915-16, part I  
 in the Calcutta Gazette  
 dt 13.8.59 for 14.02  
 acres of land for  
 Khayrasole-Panchira Road  
 (see in Khayrasole to  
 Katarai)

Prepare schedule  
 separately for waste  
 and arable paltan  
 and other khari waste  
 and arable paltan.

Sri A.C. Datta  
 will be compare the  
 Schedule with the  
 Gazette notification  
 and prepare list



6/59-60 (A.V)A

L.A. for constn. of Khayrasole-Pa Road. (K'sole to Katari).

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order

2  
26.10.59

25.10.59 was Sunday.  
Surveyor Sri A.C. Dutta will please comply with the previous orders by 15/11/59.  
To 15/11.59.

See  
L.A.  
24/11/59

Kewal

3  
14/11/59

Discrepancy report prepared.  
Now issue notice u/s 9(1) and 9(3) fixing ~~28/12/59~~ as the date of the filing of objection claim if any at Khayrasole O.B. Bagchi at 8 A.M. and also for taking over possession.

issued notice  
vide process no  
1175 to 1214 of 30/11/59

To 28/12/59

Kewal

4  
28/12/59

Notice u/s 9(1) and 9(3) have been issued. Await S.A. and put up the case on 5.1.60.

Kewal

5  
5/1/60

Hear claims. None put any claim for valuation. But there were claims for correction of record. These have been...



6/59-60 (VR)

Khayrasole - Panchra Road.  
(K'sole to Katari)

Serial number  
and date of  
Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken

6  
16/1/60

I was out on tour on 15/1/60.

Sri S. K. Bose has ~~been~~  
~~pleased~~ to verify the Schedule  
and Khattians as per batta  
dags of land. A list of  
trees has been submitted by  
him. Put up on  
19/1/60 for estimate  
note.

Revised

7  
19/1/60

I am busy with other  
works. Pl. put up  
on 8/2/60

Revised

8  
8/2/60

Estimate note forehand  
Put up typed copies  
To 12/2/60 Revised

9  
13/2/60

Estimate note forehand.  
Put up to Collector  
for favour of his  
approval.

To Collector through  
Spl. L.Ao.

Revised  
A.L.Ao



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Sheet, dated from

No. 6 to of 19 59-60 (V) R.

District

Nature of the case

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order.

allotted to Srs  
S. Bose will be  
verify the alignment  
thoroughly and take  
action on the following  
points: -

Seen  
S. Bose  
6.1.60

(i) He will be mark  
the data plots in the  
map and record the  
name of specific  
possessor.

Correct the Schedule  
& Khalian after verification  
of land as per Batta  
daga's etc. dist. of  
to be attached here  
W. R. M.

(ii) Verify the present  
classification of land.  
There some danga land  
have been converted to  
baid.

(iii) Note the trees  
& bangles

(iv) Put up fresh  
schedule with  
noting of verification  
& checking.

To 15/1/60  
K. R. M.



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Sheet, dated from

No. 6

to

of 1959-60 (RV)

Khayrabad - Pancha road  
(K' sole to Katar)

Nature of the case

Note of action taken on Order.

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

10  
17/2/60

~~San~~ Collector has been pleased to affirm the estimate note. Sri A. Ghosh will be prepare estimate in form LA only.

Fix 27.2.60 as the date of delivery of possession of waste-land arable land.

Inform S.D.O (Roads) Sani to depute his representative to take over possession on the date. Sri S. Bane will be deliver possession. Issue also notice on the locality.

issued notice  
vide process no  
15956-1610 of 20/60

27.2.60  
possession (K' sole to Katar)

1/3/60

Reed

Subse  
1.3.60



6/59-60

Khayrasole - Panch  
(Khayrasole - P)

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note on

11  
22/2/60

Estimate has been prepared. Put up for favour of Collector's signature.

To Collector

Readys  
Addl. A.D.

25/2/60

12  
25/2/60

Collector has been pleased to sign the estimate in form 4-A only. Now send it to the proper place for obtaining sanction. To 25/3/60.

with T.D. L.A. No. 972 of 2/60

13  
1/3/60

Seen note of Surveyor Sri S. K. Bose at the margin of the order sheet. He could not deliver the possession on 27.2.60 on account of his illness.

Seen. A.S.P. 1/3/60

However fix 7.3.60 as the date of delivery of possession and inform the S.D.O (Roads) accordingly.

Made over possession of 6.69 acres of land in respect of 57A. portion to S.O. (R) Dubrajpur. Certificate is enclosed with CR. Delivery of poss. of plots nos. 117 of Khayrasol and 119 of Siarsol is kept pending as these two plots are not included in the declaration. Total area of 47A. Portion is 7.35 acres.

Sri A.C. Dutt will deliver poss. To date

To date  
Readys

A.S.P. 8/3/60



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

6

of 19

59-60 (R) V.

Nature of the case

Khayrasole - Panchra Road  
(sec. Khayrasole to Katari)

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order.

14

26/3/60

I was on tour on 25/3/60. Hence the case is taken up to day.

Seen note of the surveyor Sri AC Sulta at the margin.

Seen memo no: 1328 & 3<sup>3</sup>/<sub>60</sub> from the EXN. Engr. (Roads) Bardwan Construction Division.

NOW send a reply. To 25/4/60.

Revised

Reply sent

15

20/4/60

Seen memo no 4500 LA (P.W) dt. 30/3/60 from the Asst secy. Ld. R. Dept.

sent with L.O. no. 1730 LA. 22/4/60

Send a reply at once.

Plan Submitted in 1(one) copy.

BRJ

27.4.60.

To 15/5/60

Revised

15/5

16/5/60

6-210



6/59-60(V)R.

HA for Khayrasole to Pan Road (Khayrasole to Kar)

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of act.

16  
16/5/60.

15/5/60 was Sunday.  
Issue a reminder for sanction to the estimate to 15/6/60.

Revised

17  
15/6/60

See G.O. No 2667 - D/W dt 31.5.60 conveying sanction to the estimated cost of acquisition amounting to Rs 17610 = 95 NP for 7.35 acres of waste or arable land.

Sanction to the estimated cost of other than waste or arable land has also been received with G.O. No 2665 D/W dt- 31.5.60

Fix 7.7.60 as the date for enquiry up to 11 June

Khayrasole D.B. Bangalw.  
Issue notice accordingly.

Write to the F.F. [unclear]

Issued notice vide process no 4675-475 dt 2.7.60



## ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

of 19

Nature of the case

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
<p>18 24/6/60</p>	<p>See memo no 10227 LA (P.W) dt. 21.6.60 from the Asst. Secy Ld. R Deptt. indicating that the Chief Surveyor of the Ld. R. Deptt. will be coming on 28.6.60. I shall be out on leave on the day as per payment programme. Sri A. Dutta will please attend and explain and show necessary papers to the Surveyor.</p> <p>To date Kewal</p>	



Serial number  
and date of  
Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note on...

19.

7.7.60

Held enquiry up to 11.  
Further enquiry adjourned  
to 18.7.60.

Kewda

20

20.7.60

Final award for  
Rs 6988 = 79 NP. (mpes  
Six thousand nine hundred  
eighty eight and  
seventy nine p.) only  
made in respect of  
6.68 acres of land  
~~and~~ and signed.  
Filed.

Mouza.	Area - awarded	Amount awarded.
1. Khayrasole	0.67 ✓	Rs 527 = 36
2. Bhangebuds	.475 ✓	Rs 564 = 87
3. Siarsole	.715 ✓	Rs 818 = 03
4. Baga sola	3.46 ✓	Rs 3990 = 49
5. Chandidesp	1.32 ✓	Rs 1040 = 97
6. Kataru	.04 ✓	Rs 47 = 07
	6.68	Rs 6988 = 79

Fix 27.7.60 +  
28.7.60 as the date



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order No. \_\_\_\_\_ of \_\_\_\_\_

to \_\_\_\_\_

No. 6

of 19 59-60

of the case \_\_\_\_\_

Number date of order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
	<p>payment from Dulrajhm D. B. Bungalow at- 10-30 am issue notice u/s 12(2) accordingly.</p> <p>Draw an advance of Rs 6624 = 49 MP. (mpus six thousand six hundred twenty-four and forty nine M. ) of from Birbhis Treasury as T. F. Advance.</p> <p>0.66 of an acre of land comprisig C.S. plots 117 of Khoyra sole and C.S. plot 119 of Sia sole could not be awarded as these plots have not been declared. These will be awarded after the order to the</p>	<p>Bill drawn vide Bill no. 257/60</p>

Bill drawn vide  
Bill no. 257/60

cc  
of 178



6/59-60

Serial number  
and date of  
Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

declaration is published  
0.01 of an  
acre of interest, this  
land in C.S. plot  
no 69 of Chaudesh  
(share 100%) could  
not also be  
awarded. Write to  
the authority to show  
that he has retained  
the land.

Ch. O. has  
been written  
by

To 26.7.60

Neelg

21  
26.7.60.

Drawn as an advance  
from the Bikaner Treasury  
through the Cashier, under  
T. n. no. 12 dt. 25.7.60, an  
amount of Rs 6,624 = 49 n.p.  
(Rupees Six thousand, six  
hundred and twenty four  
& forty nine n.p.) only for  
payment to the awardees.

To 27.7.60

Neelg

22  
27.7.60.

Paid in Cash a total sum  
of Rs. 1958 = 01 n.p. (Rupees one thousand  
nine hundred and fifty eight  
& one n.p. only. To the awardees



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

sheet, dated from

to

District

No. 6

of 19 59-60.

Nature of the case

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Notes of action taken
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	-----------------------

26 contd

dated 2.8.60 through cashier  
 deposited Rs 229.30 mo (Rupees two hundred twenty nine and naya paise thirty) only in R.D. (as per R.D. list) through cashier. spl. L.A. office, under ch. no dt. 2.8.60.

to date.  
Newal

26  
11.8.60

Seen Erratum notification  
 No 11770 L.A. (P.W).  
 dt 22.7.60 in respect of [declaratiin No 15522 ~~dt~~ LA (P.W) dt-6.8.60 w/s 6] published at page No 2635 in the Calcutta Gazette dt-4.8.60 - thru by inserting C.S. plot nos 117 (part) in mouza Khuyra sole and C.S. plot 119 (part) in Sian sole



number  
date of

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action

and changing  
the total area  
to 7.48 acres from  
7.02 acres.

Now award  
in respect of these  
two plots with an  
area of 0.66 of an  
acre may be made.

See also  
notification no 11774  
L.A. (P.W) dt- 22/7/60  
published at page  
2629 in the Cal  
Gazette dt- 4.8.60  
with draft  
an area of 0.13  
acre for the acquisition.

To date  
Ritesh



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Sheet, dated from

District

to

Nature of the case

No.

of 19

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action

23 Contd.

3)

Paid Rs. 56 = 49 n.p. (Rupees fifty nine n.p.) only. to

awardees in St. No: 16 of mouza Shangaband.

H) Paid to the awardees in St. Nos. 1 to 36, 38, 44, 47 to 64, 71 to 121 and 122 of mouza Bagassla. amounting to Rs. 3,789 = 13 n.p. (Rupees three thousand Seven hundred and Eighty nine & thirteen n.p.) only.

~~Prepare M.O. List.~~  
Deposit the amount in R.S. and Prepare M.O. List.

to 24.8.60.

Kent

24.  
1.8.60.

Sent by M.O. No. 246. 51 n.p. (Rupees two hundred forty six and naya paise fifty one) only to the awardees in St. No. 9, 10, 16, 17, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 35, 37, 38, 27, 39, 40, 42 and 43 of Mouza Chandidaspur.



Number of	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action.
	Sent by M.O. Rs. 37: 87 m. (Rupees thirty seven and naya Paise eighty seven) only to the awarders in slms 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 of Morwa. <u>Khayrasole</u> .	
	Sent by M.O. Rs. 5: 29 m. (Rupees five and naya Paise twenty nine) only.	
	Sent by M.O. Rs. 174: 07 m. (Rupees one hundred seventy four and naya Paise seven) only to the awarders in slms 37, 39, 40, 41, 43, 45 and 46 of Morwa. <u>Bagasola</u> .	
	to date R.D.	
25 2.8.60.	Issued a Self cheque, NO 43 of Book NO 7204 dt 2.8.60. for Rs. 308: 62 m. (Rupees three hundred eight and naya Paise sixty two) only for R.D. by transfer.  Issued another L.A. cheque NO 44 of Book NO 7204 dt 2.8.60. for Rs. 65: 94 m. (Rupees sixty five and naya Paise ninety four) only, in favour of District Judge, <u>Bilthun</u> for c.o.	deposited into ch. NO 7204 dt 4.8.60. 4.8.60.  to date. R.D.
26 8.60.	Refunded Rs 10: 26 m. (Rupees ten and naya Paise twenty six) only into the T.V. NO 12 dt 26.7.60. under Ph. NO 2	



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from \_\_\_\_\_ to \_\_\_\_\_

District \_\_\_\_\_ No. 6 of 19 59-60

Nature of the case BA for khayrasole to Panchra

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action.

27  
3/9/60

Report in Refund case no. 104/60-61 in award sl. no. 42 (Madan Gopal Banerjee) is sent to day.  
To 12/10/60.

e. m. regstr.

28  
20/10/60

seen memo no 17002/IX-17/60 dt 30.8.60 from the charge officer. K. G. O. +

Sub. Add. A.O.

Seen also memo. no. 5143 E/A dt 7.10.60 from the Addl. collector, Birbhum. KGO. Sri N. K. Goswami will pl. examine & report. To 10.11.60.

Complied. Goswami KGO.

ALAO.

29  
16/11/60  
5/12/60

The case record is put up to-day. KGO. Sri Goswami will please comply with the previous order at an early date. He will also examine and report about the intermediary lands as stated in the ch. O's letter no 17502/IX dt. 30.8.60. by 25/12/60.

ALAO.



6159-60(V)R

Construction of Khayrasole to section from Khayrasole to Ram...

Order and signature of Officer. Note

Sri N. Goswami will please comply with the previous order. In the meantime prepare & put up 'A+AA' statement.

Also put up Register V  
To 20/1/61  
Suber  
L.A.O.

31-1-61

comply with the previous order. To 28/2/61  
Suber  
L.A.O.

32  
9/2/61

The report in Return case no 101/60-61 against the award serial no 13+33 and 14+34 of Moura Chandilaspur in this case is being sent. See the R

Seen G.O. no 1177/2 LA(P.W), 11773/2 LA(P.W) and 11775/2 LA(P.W) from the Asst. Secy. forwarding the spare copies of Erratum etc.

Kgo. Sri N. Goswami will pl. verify and report to date.  
Suber  
L.A.O.

33  
29.3.61

Kgo. Sri N. Goswami will please comply with the previous order without delay.

To 26.4.61  
Suber  
L.A.O.

Report in Return case nos. 101/60-61 & 231/60-61 is sent so Return section vide process Book 10/4.

Ord



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No. 6

of 19

58-60(U)

Nature of the case

K. Jayarajal Pauchra Road (Kedde to Katari)

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

34  
23/5/61

K. Go Sri N. Goswames will please Comply with the previous order.  
In the mean time prepare A + AA statement and put up Register V

A- 3435 CA of 5/10/61  
"H" 3576 CA of 8/30/61

To 26.6.61  
S. K. Bose  
SLAO

35  
26.6.61  
4.7.61

seen memo nos 2399 CA, 2400 CA and 2401 CA dated 17.6.61 from the Commissioner Burdwan forwarding the spare copies of extractum to declaration up to 6, Cancellation notification and withdrawal notification respectively.

Seen in Bose  
5.7.61

Surveyor Sri S. K. Bose  
please verify the papers



Serial number  
and date of  
Order.

Order and signature of Officer.


Note of action taken on

36  
29.3.62

Surveyor Sri S.K. Bose  
has ~~been~~ retired.

Sri A. Gani, Surveyor  
will please Comply  
with previous order.  
& put up Reg V


To 24.5.62

  
S.K.B.

37  
24.5.62  
27.5.62

Programme for finalisation  
of the cases related to  
the intermediary has been  
drawn up. Kgo Sri J.N. Biswas  
will please take up this  
case and prepare a  
detailed report regarding  
the lands held by the  
intermediary in table  
I + II

To  
2.8.62

  
J.N.B.

Seen  
J.N. Biswas, Kgo  
6.6.62



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

6

of 19

59-60 (U)

Nature of the case

Khayrasole Panchayat Road (K-Sole to Katar)

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
38 2.9.62	Kgo. Sri J.N. Biswas will please Comply with the previous order	Seen. J. Biswas Kgo. 4.8.62
39 27.9.62	Sri J.N. Biswas Kgo. will please expedite.	Seen. J. Biswas, Kgo. 1.10.62
40 26.10.62	Sri J.N. Biswas, Kgo., will please submit the intermediate diary lists in prescribed form <sup>in</sup> without any further delay.	Seen J. Biswas Kgo. 26.10.62
41 26.11.62	Kgo. J. Biswas will pl. submit Intermediary list in prescribed form without delay.	Seen. J. Biswas. Kgo 26.11.62
To 26.12	L.A.O.	



Khayrasole 6/59-60.  
Panchra Road. (K. Soli To K. ...)

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken
<del>42</del> 14.12.62	Sri J.N. Biswas, K.A.O. will please expedite action.	
42 25.3.63.	To  L.A.O.  Taken up to-day. K.A.O. Sri J.N. Biswas has since been transferred and a substitute in his place has already joined his duties.  Now put up the case on 20.4.63.  Suben. L.A.O.	
43 20.4.63.	As per discussion held in the spl L.A.O.'s conference dated 3.4.63, this case involving land belonging to erstwhile intermediaries will henceforth be dealt with by K.A.O. Sri Shresh Ch. Gunda Roy.  Show this to Sri Gunda Roy.  To 22.5.  Suben. L.A.O.	



ORDER SHEET

Handwritten text at top right corner.

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

Handwritten number 4

of 19

Handwritten date 22-6-30

Nature of the case

Handwritten case description: ...

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

88  
22-6-30

Handwritten order text for entry 88, including dates and officer details.

89  
28-6-30  
28

Handwritten order text for entry 89, including dates and officer details.

Table I + II along with necessary papers submitted to office - 27/9/63

86  
3/9/30

Handwritten order text for entry 86, including dates and officer details.

29/6/30

Handwritten signature and date at the bottom of the page.



Serial number  
 and date of  
 Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on

89  
 ୬/୧୭/୬୦

ଶ୍ରୀ ନିମିତ୍ତ କୁମାର ଚନ୍ଦ୍ର - କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକାରୀ  
 ହେତୁ ସେତେବେଳେ ନିଜର କାର୍ଯ୍ୟ  
 ସମ୍ପର୍କରେ ସମସ୍ତଙ୍କୁ ଜଣାଇ ଦେଇ  
 ଉପସ୍ଥାପନ କରାଯାଇଛି।

୨୦/୧୦/୬୦  
 ଉପ. ଉପ. ମନ

88  
 ୨୦/୧୦/୬୦

ଶ୍ରୀ ନିମିତ୍ତ କୁମାର ଚନ୍ଦ୍ର - କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକାରୀ  
 ହେତୁ ସେତେବେଳେ ନିଜର କାର୍ଯ୍ୟ  
 ସମ୍ପର୍କରେ ସମସ୍ତଙ୍କୁ ଜଣାଇ ଦେଇ  
 ଉପସ୍ଥାପନ କରାଯାଇଛି।

୨୧/୧୧/୬୦  
 ଉପ. ଉପ. ମନ

87  
 ୩/୧୨/୬୦

ଶ୍ରୀ ନିମିତ୍ତ କୁମାର ଚନ୍ଦ୍ର - କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକାରୀ  
 ହେତୁ ସେତେବେଳେ ନିଜର କାର୍ଯ୍ୟ  
 ସମ୍ପର୍କରେ ସମସ୍ତଙ୍କୁ ଜଣାଇ ଦେଇ  
 ଉପସ୍ଥାପନ କରାଯାଇଛି।

୨୦/୧୨/୬୦  
 ଉପ. ଉପ. ମନ

80  
 ୨୨/୧୨/୬୦

ଶ୍ରୀ ନିମିତ୍ତ କୁମାର ଚନ୍ଦ୍ର - କାର୍ଯ୍ୟକାରୀ  
 ହେତୁ ସେତେବେଳେ ନିଜର କାର୍ଯ୍ୟ  
 ସମ୍ପର୍କରେ ସମସ୍ତଙ୍କୁ ଜଣାଇ ଦେଇ  
 ଉପସ୍ଥାପନ କରାଯାଇଛି।

୨୨/୧୨/୬୦  
 ଉପ. ଉପ. ମନ



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

of 19

20. 20

Nature of the case

অসম্পত্তি মালিকানা মামলা

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order.

৫১  
২৫/৪/১৮  
২১

শ্রী ১৩২ নম্বর মামলা  
কর্তৃক ২৫/৪/১৮ তারিখে  
প্রস্তুত করি. মামলা-কারি. মামলা।  
পরর্তী কার্যক্রম. অন্য এক  
স্ব. মামলা. অন্য এক মামলা  
২৫/৪/১৮ তারিখে. মোম. মোম  
২৫/৪/১৮

২, ৩৭/৭/১৮

ম. ম. ম.  
ম. ম. ম.

৫২  
৩৭/৭/১৮

১৩২ নম্বর মামলা-কারি. মোম  
অন্য. মোম. ৩৭/৭/১৮ তারিখে  
মোম. মোম. ২৫/৪/১৮

২, ৩৭/৭/১৮

ম. ম. ম.  
ম. ম. ম.

৫৬  
২৫/৪/১৮  
২১

১৩২ নম্বর মামলা-কারি.  
মামলা. মোম. অন্য. মোম  
২৫/৪/১৮ তারিখে. মোম. মোম  
২৫/৪/১৮

২, ৩৭/৭/১৮

ম. ম. ম.  
ম. ম. ম.



6/59-60(V)  
Khanprasole - Panchra Road.

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on
<del>54</del> <del>9/12/64</del> <del>10</del>	<p><del>Seen the marginal note of Lgo. Shri D. Guba, dt. 2.7.63 against order at 45/25.6.63. D.A. concerned to explain why the <del>the</del> statements in forms I &amp; II, submitted by Lgo. Shri D. Guba on 2-7-63 have been put up today, after such a long time</del></p> <p><del>Suber</del></p>	



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District No. 6 of 19 59-60 (V)

Nature of the case L.A for Khairasole - Panchra Road  
(Section from Khairasole to Katarai)

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

55  
18/6/65

2. go. Shri D. Guba will please comply with the previous order dt. 10/12/64.

Seen the report of the 2. go. on the petition of Smt. Bhabha Rani Banjee of Panchra.

It appears from the order no. 20 dt. 20.7.60 that the payment of land ~~at~~ for an area of 0.66 of an acre in plot no 117 of mouza Khairasole & plot no: 119 of Seasole was not made at the time of payment i.e. on 27. & 28.7.60, as these two plots were not declared.

The erratum no 11770 dt. 22.7.60 to declaration was also published on 4.8.60 inserting these two plots.

The payments of these lands (for plot no: 117 of mouza Khairasole & plot no. 119 of Seasole) can be made now.

Calculator will please put up draft apportionment statement. There after the Govt will be moved for sanction.

5/4/65

Draft apportionment prepared by me  
C. S. S. S. S.  
19/9/65

[Signature]



659-60

Serial number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of act

56  
28/5/65

Draft apportionment Statement has been prepared by the Calculator now RGO. Shri J. Gaha will please check and put up. ~~with~~ Allotment of fund will be sought for thereafter.

~~To 28/6/65~~

RGO has not reported on the points raised in order No. 54 of 10-12-64. He will please expedite.

RGO will please examine the case records thoroughly and report if the ~~erratum~~ <sup>erratum</sup> in the Declaration [erratum No. 11770-L.A. (P.A.) dated 27.7.60] is all right.

SA will please examine the case records thoroughly and report on the following points:

- (1) If the land covered by the draft erratum is other than waste & arable.
- (2) If the possession of this land is taken over & made over to the payee.
- (3) If the notices up 9(1) + 9(3) further plot was issued as per the L.A. ~~Act~~ Act & demands & if there is any claim petition filed.
- (4) If something to the L.A. ~~order~~ order for this land exists.
- (5) If any other L.A. ~~amend~~ amend for any other land is to be made.

I was busy with other urgent work therefore this report could not be submitted earlier.

*[Signature]*  
1.7.65

To 28/6/65



ORDER SHEET

Act-I

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order sheet, dated from

to

District

No. 6

of 19 59-60 (v)

Nature of the case

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
----------------------------------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

59

1.7.65

KGO has not complied with the Orders No. 54 of 10.12.64 and 56 of 28.5.65. He will please submit his report on the points raised in those orders without further delay.

Seen D.A.'s note page prepape and his detailed note dated 1.7.65 in a separate sheet of paper. KGO will please check it up and put up immediately.

To

15-7-65

*[Signature]*

60

8.2.66

Kgo shri D. Guha will please comply with the previous orders.

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O

61

13.7.66

Kgo shri D. Guha will please comply with the previous orders.

Seen  
D. Guha  
14/7/66  
KGO

To 27.9.66

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O



6/59 600 (1) Act I.

Serial number and date of Order. Order and signature of Officer. Note of action taken on Order.

62  
5.1.67

Kgo Shri A.C. Dutta will please comply with the ~~previous~~ previous orders.

To 5.3.67

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O

63  
18.4.67

Kgo Shri A.C. Dutta will please comply with the previous orders & report. The case has been pending long for his report.

To 18.5.67

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O

See  
29/4/67

64  
18.5.67

Kgo Shri A.C. Dutta will please comply with the previous orders & report. The Case has been pending long for his report.

To 18.9.67

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O

65  
29.11.67

Kgo Shri A.C. Dutta will please comply with the previous order.

To 29.12.67

*[Signature]*  
D.A.O

See.  
1. Checked the draft award in respect of pet no. 117 of Khayrasal and no. 119 of Siarsal and found correct.  
2. Surryu Shri A. Hitoo will please consult R.S. record & report of 150 V. Shau of pet no. 159 of mouse Chaudidaspur appertaining to Khali's no. 26 has subsequently been retained by certain's intermediaries. *[Signature]*



ORDER SHEET

(FORM 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917) *brief*

Order Sheet; dated from

District

No.

6

of 1959-60

Nature of the case

*L.A for Khairasole - Panchra Road  
from Section Khairasole to Katar.*

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
<p>66 20.12.67</p>	<p>Seen the report of the Kgo. Sri Dutta, &amp; 4.12.67 in margin Issue notice up 9(2) of Act I of 1894 inviting claims if any at the office by 15/1/68. on the owners of Plots No. 117 of Khairasole &amp; 119 of Shearsole. Ask for fund.  To 15/1/68  L.Ao.</p>	<p>Notice issued vide Nos. 560 + 561 dt 21/12/67  memo no: - 3354 L.A dt 23.12.67.</p>
<p>67 16/1/68.</p>	<p>No claim petition has been received. The Executive Engineer (Roads) Bundwan Construc- tion Division has not yet placed the fund. Issue reminder  To 30/1/68.  L.Ao.</p>	<p>memo no 187 L.A dt 24-1-68</p>
<p>68 1.2.68.</p>	<p>Fund has not yet been received. Await.  To 15/3/68.  L.Ao.</p>	
<p>69 28.3.68</p>	<p>Fund has not yet been received. Issue a reminder.  To 28.4.68  L.Ao.</p>	<p>memo no 1044 L.A dt 5.4.68</p>



and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officers.	Note of action taken on Order.
<p>70 29.4.68</p>	<p>fund has not yet been received. wait for the same. To 29.5.68</p> <p style="text-align: right;">H. S. O.</p>	
<p>71 25.9.68</p>	<p>fund has not yet been received Issue a reminder To 25.11.68</p> <p style="text-align: right;">H. S. O.</p>	
<p>72 25.11.68</p>	<p>fund has not yet been received. Issue a reminder. To 25.1.69</p> <p style="text-align: right;">H. S. O.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">Sr</p>
<p>73 26/5/69</p>	<p>Seen memo no 2919/13-46 dt. 29.6.68. and 2906/13-46 dated 17-5-69 of the Executive Engineer (Road) Burdwan Construction Division. It appears therefrom that they have placed the fund of Rs 346-15 (Rupees three hundred and forty six and paise fifteen only. Put up on 2/6/69 for fixing up a date of payment of Rs 11 of Part I of 1894.</p> <p style="text-align: right;">H. S. O.</p>	



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No.

6

of 19

59-60 (v)

Nature of the case

S.A. for Khairasole - Pachra Road (Khairasole to Katarin)

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officers.	Note of action taken on Order.									
<p>74 6/6/69.</p>	<p>No claim petition against notices up 9 of C.A. Act I/1894 has been received.</p> <p>Fix 30.6.69 at 11-30<sup>AM</sup> for the date of enquiring up 11 of Act I of 1894 at Khairasole Ancestral Panchayat office.</p> <p>Issue notices accordingly.</p>	<p>Notices issued vide nos. 129 &amp; 130 dt 9.6.69</p>									
<p>75 30.6.69</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">A.C.S.O.</p> <p>Held enquiries up 11 of Act I/1894 at Khairasole Ancestral Panchayat.</p> <p>Shrimati Panchu Bala, one of the interested persons was present against the protest. No claim for higher valuation was found.</p> <p>The market value of land for acquisition was fixed at the following sanctioned rate</p> <table border="0" style="width: 100%;"> <tr> <td style="width: 30%;">Muga.</td> <td style="width: 30%;">class of land</td> <td style="width: 40%;">Rate per acre.</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Khoyrasole, 130</td> <td>Sarga</td> <td>Rs. 450/-</td> </tr> <tr> <td>Searsol - 131</td> <td>Sarga</td> <td>Rs. 450/-</td> </tr> </table> <p>An additional compound at the rate of 15% on the market value is offered.</p>	Muga.	class of land	Rate per acre.	Khoyrasole, 130	Sarga	Rs. 450/-	Searsol - 131	Sarga	Rs. 450/-	
Muga.	class of land	Rate per acre.									
Khoyrasole, 130	Sarga	Rs. 450/-									
Searsol - 131	Sarga	Rs. 450/-									



Order number and date of Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order.

75  
20.6.19  
(wte)

Shri M. L. Das, Calcutta will be  
prepare oppositional statement as per order of  
Honble A.S.R. and the land scheme made  
upto date by Kgs. and put up there (Kgs).

To 5.7.19 H. H.

76  
2.7.19

Draft appointment prepared and checked  
by Kgs, Sh. H. H. wte, is put up  
today.

Final award for Kurga Khayrasol  
and Sarsol is made, signed and  
filed in the office as per details:

Order No.	Area	Amount
Khayrasol, G.O. No. 130	0.51	Rs. 288 = 52
Sarsol - G.O. 131	0.15	Rs. 77 = 63
0.66		Rs. 346 = 15

(Rupees three hundred forty six and paise  
fifteen) only.

From notices with notices  
perman fixing 11.7.69 at 12 noon  
at Khayrasol Amul for the work  
of payment of A. Compensation  
put up advance bill  
by 7.7.19

7.7.19

H. H.

Notice issued vide  
No 165-166  
2/7/69



## ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No. 6

of 19 59-60

Nature of the case

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
<p>77 7.7.69.</p>	<p>L.A. Compensation bill for Rs 346-15 (Rupees three hundred forty six and paise fifteen) only has been prepared.</p> <p>Now hand over the same to the cashier of this office for encashment on 10.7.69. after checking by the Account Section.</p>	<p>Bill drawn under L.A. comp. bill no 6 of 19 59-60.</p> <p>Sign checked the bill for Rs 346-15 (Rupees three hundred, forty six and Paise fifteen only) 7/7/69</p>
<p>78 10.7.69</p>	<p>10.7.69. <span style="float: right;">A.L.A.O</span></p> <p>Received Rs. 346-15 (Rupees three hundred &amp; forty six and paise fifteen only) from the Cashier, of this office. The amount has been drawn from the Birbhum Treasury under the head T.F. Advance vide T.V. no. 1. dated 10.7.69 for local payment on 11.7.69</p> <p>To 11.7.69 <span style="float: right;">A.L.A.O</span></p>	



6/59-60 (V)  
Khayrasol Panchna road.

Serial number  
and date of  
Order.

Order and signature of Officer.

Note of action taken on Order.

79

11.7.69

Paid in cash the sum  
of Rs. 346-15 to the awardees  
no. 1 of mouza Searsole and  
1 and 2 of mouza Khairasol  
duly identified by Shri  
Nirmal chandra Chatterji, Pradhan  
Khayrasol Anchal Panchna.

Prepare A + AA statements  
early. Also prepare abatement of  
rent statements.

11.8.69

A.L.O.

80

13.9.69

Adjustment of T.F. Advance has  
been sent to the treasury officer  
Birlahum with this office no 2193 HA.  
dt 17.9.69

A + AA statement has been  
prepared. Send it to A.G.W.B.

Surveyor Sri S. Banerjee  
will please prepare abatement  
of rent statement and put  
up through Kgo Sritchakraborty.

13.10.69

Hue

A.L.O.

Sent this office no 2245 LA  
dt 15.11.69.  
S.P. Banerji

Prepared abatement of rent  
statements & submitted.  
S Banerji  
Surveyor.  
29/9/69.



ORDER SHEET

(RULE 129 OF THE RECORDS MANUAL, 1917)

Order Sheet, dated from

to

District

No. 6

of 19 59-60 (V)

Nature of the case

Khyrasole Panchra Road.

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
81 4-XI-69	<p>Seen the note of surveyor Sri S. Banerjee on the margin of the pre page order sheet, and K. G. O. Sri H. K. Chakravarty will please check the abstract of rent statement and put up early.</p>	
	3-12.	
	L. A. O.	
82 3-12-69	<p>K. G. O. Sri H. K. Chakravarty will please expedite.</p>	
	3-1-70.	
	L. A. O.	
83 21-XII-69	<p>Abstract of rent statement has been prepared and duly checked by the K. G. O. Sri H. K. Chakravarty. Has sent a copy (induplicate) to the A. D. M. (E. A.)</p>	
	two del.	
	L. A. O.	

Checked  
# 0 690  
27/12/69

Drabl-  
3242 L.A  
dt 27-XII-69



6/59-60 (V) K/Sole Panehra road.

Serial number and date of Order.	Order and signature of Officer.	Note of action taken on Order.
<u>84</u> 3-1-70	Abatement of rent statement has already been issued to the A.D.M.(E.A) under this office no 3242 L.A dt- 27-12-69 Now <del>Droabli</del> D/man Sri B. Roy will please prepare the final annus plan.  L.A.O 3-3	Seen. B Roy 3.1.70
<u>85</u> 3-3-70	Droabli man Sri B. Roy will please comply with the previous order.  L.A.O 3-4-70.	Seen. I am busy with notification plan time may kindly be extended up to 3.5.70.  B Roy 3.4.70.